REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET

(Please Type}
Date: | 6/19/2008 Docket No.: 0o 330
1. Division Name/Staff Name: | Division Of Competitive Markets & Enforcement/Isler
2. OPR:
3. OCR: | Office Of The General Counsel

4. Suggested Docket Title:

Compliance investigation of PATS Certificate No. 8131, issued to North Coast Payphones

Inc., for apparent first-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessmeni
Fees; Telecommunications Companies.

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary)
A. Provide NAMES OR ACRONYMS ONLY if a regulated company
B. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (Match representatives to companies.)
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S
= O
ez o =
52 =
o - —=E E
€ @ 3
2. Interested perscons and their representatives (if any)
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Paula Isler

From: Paula isler

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2008 12:14 PM
To: 'hmeister@coincall.com’

Subject: North Coast Payphones, Inc. (TG896)

TO: Howard Meister, President

Dear Mr. Meister:

The Regulatory Assessment Fee is applicable if a certificate is active for any day during a calendar year whether a
certificate holder had any revenues or ever started operations. The fee must be postmarked by January 30th to avoid late
payment charges. Our records show the 2007 fee, including late payment charges, has not been received. The fee is 0020
of a certificate holder's intrastate revenues, or the minimum $100, whichever is greater.

If you owe the minimum and if payment is postmarked by February 29, the amount due is $106 ($100 minimum fee, $5
penalty, $1 interest). If you owe the minimum and if payment is postmarked between March 1 and March 30, the amount due
is $112 ($100 minimum fee, $10 penalty, $2 interest). Asinformation, the late payment charges continue to accrue until the
fee is paid.

Delinguent notices have now been mailed and if a certificate holder does not comply with the notice within 15 days,
certificate holders will automatically be fined $500 for a first offense, $1,000 for a second offense, and $2,000 for a third
offense. If North Coast Payphones, Inc. does not comply, it would be automatically fined $500 since this will be its first

of fense of the same Regulatory Assessment Fee rule violation.

If you wish to cancel your pay telephone certificate, please write the Commission a letter requesting cancellation. If you
want a voluntary cancellation, please include payment of the 2007 and 2008 Regulatory Assessment Fees, including any
applicable late payment charges. If full payment is not included, the Commission would still cancel the certificate, it would
just be cancelled on the Commission’s own motion and any unpaid fees would be turned over to collections.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need a copy of the 2007 {and/or 2008) Regulatory Assessment Fee return
farm(s). Thanks. :

Paula Isier

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
(850) 413-6502-Phone

(850) 413-6503-Fax
PIsler@psc.state.flus

4/16/2008
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E deg Serwces

Docu ment Searches

Contact Us

No Name Hlstory

Detall by Entlty Name

Foreign Profit Corporation
NORTH COAST PAYPHONES, INC.

Filing Information

Pocument Number F02000001899

FEI Number 341841779

Date Filed 04/15/2002

State OH

Status INACTIVE

Last Event REVOKED FOR ANNUAL REPORT

Event Date Filed 09/14/2007
Event Effective Date NONE
Principal Address

1785 EAST 45TH STREET
CLEVELAND OH 44103

Changed 06/28/2004

Mailing Address

1785 EAST 45TH STREET
CLEVELAND OH 44103

Changed 06/28/2004

Registered Agent Name & Address

NRAI SERVICES, INC.

2731 EXECUTIVE PARK DRIVE
SUITE 4

WESTON FL 33331 US

Name Changed: 06/04/2003
Address Changed: 02/15/2005

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address
Title PTD

MEISTER, HOWARD
1785 E. 45TH STREET
CLEVELAND OH 44103

http://ccfcorp.dos.state.fl.us/scripts/cordet.exe?action=DETFIL&inq_doc_number=F02000001899&inq ca...  6/17/2008
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Title S

MANDEL, BERNARD
1785 E. 45TH STREET
CLEVELAND CH 44103

Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date

2004 07/09/2004
2005 03/28/2005
2006 01/12/2006

Document Images

/12/2006 -- ANNUAL REPORT.

03/28/2005 - ANNUAL REPORT

06/04/2003 -- Reg. Agent Change
01/13/2003 -- ANNUA| REPORT &

04/15/2002 -- Foreign Profit

Note: This is not official record. See documents if question or conflict.
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Company Code:
Complete Name:
Mailing Name:
Certificate No(s):
Status:
Regulation Date:
Bankruptc

Company K-iaison #1:

Title:
Mailing Address:

Physical Location:

Phone:
Fax:
Related Dockets:

020418-TC

MCD Company Information for TG896

Printed on 06/16/2008 at 11:41:06 by PJI

TG896

North Coast Payphones, Inc.
North Coast Payphones, Inc.
8131

Active

07/15/2002

No

Howard Meister

President

1785 East 45th Street

Cleveland, OH 44103-2318
1785 East 45th Streect

Cleveland, OH 44103-2318

216) 458-5500
216) 881-1830

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by
North Coast Payphones, Inc.

20




